

Section I Notices of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:
Form of Consent Agreements	12-16.003
Delegation of Authority	12-16.004
Requirements for Consent Agreements	12-16.005

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: A) Rule 12-16.003, F.A.C. (Form of Consent Agreements) – these proposed amendments revise the taxpayer-related information that must be included on a consent agreement (form DR-872). B) Rule 12-16.004, F.A.C. (Delegation of Authority) – these proposed changes adjust the references to the positions within the Department that are authorized to negotiate and sign consent agreements on behalf of the Department, and are based on internal organizational changes. In addition, a provision is added to enable the Executive Director to delegate temporary authority to negotiate and sign such agreements to other employees not specified in this rule. C) Rule 12-16.005, F.A.C. (Requirements for Consent Agreements) – these recommended revisions update the procedures the Department uses to establish and execute consent agreements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject area addressed by these rule revisions is the procedures that govern the creation or extension of a joint agreement between the Department and a taxpayer to extend the time in which to conduct an audit.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 213.06(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 213.23 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 10:30 a.m., June 17, 2003

PLACE: Room 435, Carlton Building, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Larry Green, Tax Law Specialist, Rules and Policy Administrative Process, Office of the General Counsel, Department of Revenue, P. O. Box 6668, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-6668, telephone (850)922-4830, e-mail: greenl@dor.state.fl.us

NOTICE UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop is asked to advise the Department at least 48 hours before the workshop by contacting Nancy Purvis at (850)488-0712. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Department by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at (800)955-8770 (voice) and (800)955-8771 (TDD).

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

12-16.003 Form of Consent Agreements.

(1) Consent agreements executed under this chapter shall specify the:

(a) ~~Taxpayer's taxpayer's~~ name, ~~federal employer identification or social security account identification number,~~ mailing address, and case number and business partner number, if applicable; ~~and address of the taxpayer;~~

(b) ~~Type~~ type of tax ~~or taxes,~~ and the ~~taxable~~ period(s) covered; ~~and~~

(c) ~~Date~~ date of expiration of the consent agreement; ~~and~~

(d) Consent agreement number.

(2) The Department prescribes Form DR-872, Consent to Extend the Time to Issue an Assessment or to File a Claim for Refund, ~~dated December, 1998,~~ as the form to be used for the purposes of this chapter. The Department will provide this form to the taxpayer with the information specified in subsection (1) of this rule already entered on the form, and incorporates this form by reference. A copy of this form may be obtained, without cost, by: 1) writing the Florida Department of Revenue, Forms Distribution Center, 168 Blountstown Highway, Tallahassee, Florida 32304; or, 2) faxing the Forms Distribution Center at (850)922-2208; or, 3) using a fax machine telephone handset to call the Department's automated Fax On Demand system at (850)922-3676; or, 4) visiting any local Department of Revenue Service Center to personally obtain a copy; or, 5) calling the Forms Request Line during regular office hours at (800)352-3671 (in Florida only) or (850)488-6800; or, 6) downloading selected forms from the Department's Internet site at the address shown inside the parentheses (<http://sun6.dms.state.fl.us/dor/revenue.html>). Persons with hearing or speech impairments may call the Department's TDD at 1(800)367-8331.

Specific Authority 213.06(1) FS. Law Implemented 213.23 FS. History—New 12-28-88, Amended 3-16-93,_____.

12-16.004 Delegation of Authority.

(1) In addition to the statutory authority granted by ~~Section s:~~ 213.23, Florida Statutes F.S., the Executive Director of the Department has authority to enter into consent agreements or extensions of consent agreements with taxpayers under authority granted by the Governor and Cabinet acting as the head of the Department. Cross Reference: Rule 12-3.007, F.A.C.

(2) The Executive Director of the Department hereby delegates authority to enter into consent agreements and extensions of consent agreements with taxpayers under ~~Section s:~~ 213.23, Florida Statutes F.S., to the Assistant Executive Director, ~~the General Counsel, and the Deputy General Counsel of the Department~~ and to the following designated positions in the Department:

(a) ~~The Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the Deputy General Counsel, and attorneys designated by the General Counsel. Within the Division of Taxpayer Assistance:~~

- ~~1. The Director and Assistant Director of the Division of Taxpayer Assistance;~~
- ~~2. The Chief of the Bureau of Hearings and Appeals; and,~~
- ~~3. The Chief of the Bureau of Technical Assistance and Training;~~

(b) ~~Within the Office of Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution. Within the Division of Audits:~~

- ~~1. The Director of Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, and; and Assistant Director of the Division of Audits;~~
- ~~2. All Revenue Program Administrators, Senior Attorneys, Attorneys, Tax Law Specialists, and Senior Tax Specialists in the Office of Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution; The Chief and the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Central Audit and Selection;~~
- ~~3. The Chiefs and the Assistant Chiefs of the Bureaus of In State Audit and Multi State Audit;~~
- ~~4. The Chief and Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Audit Standards; and,~~
- ~~5. All Field Audit Supervisors, Senior Audit Supervisors, Audit Group Supervisors and Tax Auditors within the Bureaus of In State Audit, Multi State Audit, and Central Audit and Selection.~~

(c) ~~Within the General Tax Administration (GTA) Program. Division of Collection and Enforcement:~~

- ~~1. The GTA Program Director and the Deputy Program Director, Director and the Assistant Director of the Division of Collection and Enforcement;~~
- ~~2. The Process Manager of the Compliance Enforcement Process, and all Revenue Program Administrators, Regional Managers, Service Center Managers, Senior Revenue Consultants, Revenue Administrators II, Senior Tax Specialists, Tax Law Specialists, Tax Audit Supervisors, Tax Auditors, Tax Specialists, and Revenue Specialists II and III. Chief and the Deputy Bureau Chiefs of the Bureau of Collections;~~
- ~~3. The Process Manager and all Revenue Program Administrators, Tax Specialist Administrators, Tax Law Specialists, Government Analysts II, and Senior Tax Specialists in the Compliance Support Process. Chief and the Deputy Bureau Chiefs of the Bureau of Enforcement;~~
- ~~4. The Process Manager of the Taxpayer Services Process and all Revenue Program Administrators, Revenue Administrators, Revenue Specialist Supervisors and Tax Specialist Administrators in the Taxpayer Services Process. Chief and the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Field Services.~~

5. The Process Manager of the Refunds and Distribution Process and all Revenue Program Administrators, and all Senior Tax Audit Administrators, Senior Tax Specialists, Tax Audit Supervisors, and Tax Auditors in the Refunds and Distribution Process.

6. The Executive Director has discretionary authority to delegate authority to enter into consent agreements to specific employees or positions which are not enumerated in these rules. However, a delegation of authority to an employee or position beyond those described herein shall be in writing, signed by the Executive Director, and shall be for a specified time period. Such delegations may be renewed in writing. Copies of any such written delegations of authority shall be maintained on file with the agency clerk in the Office of General Counsel.

Specific Authority 213.06(1) FS. Law Implemented 213.23 FS. History--New 12-28-88, Amended 3-16-93,_____.

12-16.005 Requirements for Consent Agreements.

(1) The Department will ~~may~~ enter into a consent agreement with a taxpayer when additional time is deemed necessary to conduct or complete an audit, examination, or review of the taxpayer's account to determine whether a liability or overpayment exists or whether there has been compliance with a revenue law of this state, unless the provisions of paragraph (3)(b) of this rule apply.

(2) A consent agreement must be executed before the expiration of the statutory period for issuance of an assessment or the period for filing a refund claim with respect to a revenue law of this state covered by the agreement.

(3)(a) The consent agreement will ~~may~~ extend the time for issuance of an assessment or for filing of a refund claim for a stated ~~any reasonable~~ period which is mutually agreed upon by the Department and the taxpayer. The time for making an assessment or filing of a refund claim may be extended for additional periods, provided the Department and the taxpayer, prior to the expiration of the period previously agreed upon, execute another consent agreement reflecting the new expiration date.

(b) The Department will enter into a consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement as authorized in paragraph (a) of this subsection, unless the Department determines, based on the taxpayer's actions or the best information available, that: the taxpayer does not intend to provide the required documentation, books, or records; or, the taxpayer intends to delay the issuance of an assessment; or, there is significant endangerment to the revenues involved.

(4) A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement shall first be signed and dated on behalf of the Department by a person with delegated authority to enter into a consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement under Rule 12-16.004, F.A.C.

(5) A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement shall be signed and dated by the taxpayer or the taxpayer's duly authorized representative with authority to enter into the agreement or extension of the agreement on behalf of the taxpayer.

(a) In the case of a corporate taxpayer, an officer of the corporation shall print and sign his or her name and title and print or type the name of the corporation on the consent agreement or the extension of the consent agreement ~~and the corporate seal, if any, shall be affixed and attested by the secretary of the corporation~~ unless paragraph (c) of this subsection is applicable.

(b) An officer's ~~or fiduciary's~~ signature on a consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement made by or for a taxpayer shall be prima facie evidence that such individual was authorized to sign the agreement or the extension of the agreement on behalf of the taxpayer.

(c) A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement will be accepted by the Department if it is ~~may be~~ signed by a representative of the taxpayer who files with the Department a power of attorney which grants the representative authority to execute the agreement or the extension of the agreement on behalf of the taxpayer.

(6) ~~(a)~~ A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement ~~is will become~~ effective when it has been signed and dated by the taxpayer or authorized representative and received by the Department, unless the agreement as originally signed by the Department has been subsequently altered by the taxpayer.

(b) The Department will use the date the agreement or extension is signed and dated by the taxpayer to determine whether the agreement is timely.

(c) A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement will remain in effect until both parties mutually agree to nullify or extend it, or until the consent agreement period has expired ~~executed by both parties~~.

(7) A consent agreement or an extension of a consent agreement, signed and dated by the taxpayer or authorized representative, is binding and sufficient when transmitted by electronic means or facsimile. Cross Reference: Section 475.5018, Florida Statutes.

Specific Authority 213.06(1) FS. Law Implemented 213.23 FS. History—New 12-28-88, Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE TITLE: Legal Documents and Legal Mail
RULE NO.: 33-210.102
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to clarify the process for handling undeliverable legal mail and to incorporate a form for this purpose.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Legal mail.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 20.315, 944.09, 944.11 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.11 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Perri King Dale, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-210.102 Legal Documents and Legal Mail.

(1) through (12) No change.

(13) The address on all incoming legal mail should contain the inmate's committed name, identification number, institutional name and address. However if the addressee can be identified, the mail shall be delivered without delay. When legal mail cannot be delivered because the envelope does not contain enough information for a positive identification of the inmate recipient, the mail will be returned to the sender along with Form DC2-528, Legal Mail – Unable to Deliver. Form DC2-528 is hereby incorporated by reference. A copy of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is _____.

(14) through (16) No change.

Specific Authority 20.315, 944.09, 944.11 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.11 FS. History—New 10-8-76, Amended 4-19-79, 7-2-81, 6-8-82, 9-23-85, Formerly 33-3.05, Amended 10-7-86, 8-20-89, 4-4-91, 9-1-93, 4-28-96, 2-12-97, 5-25-97, 10-7-97, 12-7-97, 2-15-98, Formerly 33-3.005, Amended 12-20-99, Formerly 33-602.402, Amended 5-5-02, 12-4-02, 5-11-03, _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE TITLE: Permit Application Processing Fees
RULE NO.: 40E-1.607
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To amend the rule to include a zero processing fee for modifications or transfers of surface water management, wetland resource, environmental resource, or Works of the District permits for properties acquired by the District pursuant to the Florida Forever Work Plan or Save Our Rivers Land Acquisition and Management Plan.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Permit Application Processing Fee for modifications or transfers of surface water management, wetland resource, environmental resource, or Works of the District permits for properties acquired by the District pursuant to the Florida Forever Work Plan or Save Our Rivers Land Acquisition and Management Plan.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.109, 373.113 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.109, 373.199, 373.59 FS.
 IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

The procedure for requesting a hearing is governed by Rule 28-103.004(2), F.A.C., as follows: a request for a public hearing must be in writing and filed with the District Clerk during normal business hours, at the address below, within 21 days of publication of this notice. The request must specify how the requestor would be affected by the proposed rule. Any affected person who fails to timely file a request for hearing waives the right to request a hearing on the proposed rule.

Although Governing Board meetings, hearings and workshops are normally recorded, affected persons are advised that it may be necessary for them to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which any appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities or handicaps who need assistance may contact Garrett Wallace, District Clerk, (561)682-6371, at least two business days in advance to make appropriate arrangements.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jan Sluth, South Florida Water Management District, Post Office Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL 33416-4680, 1(800)432-2045, Extension 6299 or (561)682-6299 (internet: jsluth@sfwmd.gov)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

40E-1.607 Permit Application Processing Fees.
 (1) through (6) No change.

(7) PERMIT APPLICATION PROCESSING FEES FOR MODIFICATION OR TRANSFER OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE, SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT OR WORKS OF THE DISTRICT PERMITS FOR PROPERTIES ACQUIRED BY THE DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE FLORIDA FOREVER WORK PLAN OR SAVE OUR RIVERS LAND ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT PLAN

Modification of existing permits to reflect property ownership changes where no new works or modifications to an existing surface water management system is requested. \$0
Permit transfer pursuant to Rules 40E-1.6107 and 40E-4.351, F.A.C. \$0

Specific Authority 373.109, 373.421(6)(b) FS. Law Implemented 373.109, 373.421(6)(b), 403.201 FS. History—New 1-8-89, Amended 1-2-91, 11-15-92, 6-1-93, 1-23-94, 10-3-95, 4-1-96, 11-8-99, 5-24-00, 6-26-02, 7-11-02.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Terrie Bates, Director, Environmental Resource Regulation Department

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: South Florida Water Management District Governing Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 15, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 25, 2003

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:
Definitions	59A-10.032
Educational Programs	59A-10.037
Approval of Providers	59A-10.038

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment and new rule is to establish a process for approval of providers offering courses of pre-licensure instruction for Health Care Risk Managers as required under Section 395.10974, Florida Statutes, and Rules 59A-10.033 and 59A-10.037, Florida Administrative Code, and to establish a standard course of instruction for the Risk Manager Educational Program as required under subsection 59A-10.037(1), Florida Administrative Code.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions – “Accrediting Agency”; “Entity”; “Instructor”; “Pre-Licensing course”. Educational Programs – “Risk Management Educational Program”. Approval of Providers – “Process of Provider and Course Approval”. “Approval of online courses.”

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 395.10973 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 395.10974 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW

TIME AND DATE: 1:00 p.m., Thursday, June 19, 2003

PLACE: Plans and Construction Conference Room, First Floor-Building #1, Fort Knox Executive Center, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Laura MacLafferty, Unit Manager, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #31, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)487-2717

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT THE AGENCY WEB SITE FOR RISK MANAGEMENT AT [HTTP://WWW.FDHC.STATE.FL.US/MCHQHEALTH_FACILITY_REGULATION/RISK/INDEX.SHTML](http://WWW.FDHC.STATE.FL.US/MCHQHEALTH_FACILITY_REGULATION/RISK/INDEX.SHTML) OR MAY BE OBTAINED UPON REQUEST FROM MRS. MACLAFFERTY.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE TITLE: Requirements for Board Approval of Continuing Education Programs

RULE NO.: 64B7-28.010

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the language in this rule to determine if amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for board approval of continuing education programs.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013(8), 456.025(7), 480.035(7), 480.0415 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(8), 456.025(7), 480.0415 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela King, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE TITLES: Disciplinary Guidelines

RULE NOS.: 64B7-30.002

Citations 64B7-30.004

Notice of Noncompliance 64B7-30.006

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the language in these rules to determine if amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Disciplinary guidelines, citations and notice of noncompliance.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 120.695, 456.072(2),(3), 456.073(4), 456.077, 456.079(1),(3),(4), 480.035(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.695, 456.072(2), 456.073(3),(4), 456.077, 456.079(1),(3),(4), 480.046, 480.047, 480.047 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela

King, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

RULE TITLE: Criteria for Approved Continuing Education

RULE NO.: 64B10-15.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the language in this rule to determine if amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Criteria for approved continuing education.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 468.1685(1), 468.1715(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 468.1715, 468.1725 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Interim Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE TITLES: Educational Requirements for Assistants

RULE NOS.: 64B20-4.002

On-the-Job Training, Role and Observation

of Speech-Language Pathology and

Audiology Assistants 64B20-4.003

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the existing language in these rules to determine if any amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Educational requirements for assistants and on-the-job training, role and observation of speech-language pathology and audiology assistants.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013, 468.1135(4), 468.1195(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.1195 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE TITLE: Standards for Approval of Continuing Education Activities and Providers
 RULE NO.: 64B20-6.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to review the existing language in this rule to determine if any amendments are necessary.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Standards for approval of continuing education activities and providers.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013, 468.1135(4), 468.1195(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.1195 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE TITLES: Definitions
 RULE NOS.: 67-21.002

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this Rule Chapter is to establish the procedures by which the Corporation shall administer a supplemental Application cycle, determine bond allocation amounts and implement the provisions of the Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bond (MMRB) Program authorized by Section 42 of the Code and Section 420.509, Florida Statutes.

The intent of this Rule Chapter is to encourage public-private partnerships to invest in residential multifamily housing through a supplemental application cycle; to stimulate the construction and rehabilitation of residential multifamily housing which in turn will stimulate the job market in the construction and related industries; and to increase and improve the supply of affordable housing in the State of Florida.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Rule Development workshop will be held to receive comments and suggestions from interested persons relative to the 2003 supplemental Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bond (MMRB) application cycle.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 420.507, 420.508 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 420.507, 420.508, 420.509 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: Following the Board Meeting at a time to be announced at the conclusion of the Board Meeting, June 20, 2003

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall, Commission Chambers, 891 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Any person requiring special accommodation at this workshop because of a disability or physical impairment should contact: Jean Amison, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please use the Florida Dual Party Relay system which can be reached at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Wayne Conner, Deputy Development Officer, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32031-1329, (850)488-4197

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE AVAILABLE ON FLORIDA HOUSING'S WEB SITE WWW.FLORIDAHOUSING.ORG.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Office of Agricultural Water Policy

RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Interim Measures for Tri-County
 RULE CHAPTER NO.: 5M-4

Agricultural Area Farms

RULE TITLES: Purpose
 RULE NOS.: 5M-4.001

Approved Interim Measure Best Management Practices
 5M-4.002

Notice of Intent to Implement
 5M-4.003

Record Keeping
 5M-4.004